NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute Inc - Spirit of the Drum

Applicant Requested Amount: $ 10,000.00
Appropriation Request Amount:

Executive Summary of Request

The River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute is a non profit organization dedicated to providing at risk youth
with the tools for success throught cultural arts . The 11th Annual DaVille Classic Drum Line Showcase and
College fair will be heid in April 2017 . The College & Career Fair Is on Friday April 28th and the DaVille
Classic Greek Step Competition and the 11th Annual DaViile Classic Drum Line Showcase will both be held
on April 28th.,2017 .

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [m] Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [(]Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

AN Am‘rut i %9/” ‘ﬂmg’ 3/15/2017

District # 01mary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

ﬁrganization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
one

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its ecmployces or members of its board of directors.

None

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $

1 g
Disﬂictl/QMW/j/ /MM $ f ro’
District 3 _n) . / i $

District 4

District 5

District 6% 5 2,, 0070

District 7 3

District 8

District 9

District 10

District 11

Distriet 12

District 13

District 14
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District 15
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization River City Drum Corp Cultural Art institute

Program Name and Request Amount The 11th Annual Da"Ville Classic Drum Line Showcase $ 10,000.00

Yes/No/NA

[s the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisviile/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

1]

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

R

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c}) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

[
[0
»

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits) included?

n

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s} from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense} included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

AR B

Are the Articles of Incorporaticn of the Agency included?

=]
o
w

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

S

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or pelicy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the
met the BBB Charity Review Standardsy

GlEIEE(E

Prepared by: C Weathers ' ate: 3/15/2017
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Il SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION

i Legal Name of Appficant Organization:

1: {as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute, Inc.
Website: www.rivercitydrumcorpky.com

Applicant Contact: Edward R White Title: Executive Director
Phone; (502) 905-2908 Email: rivercitydrumeor@bellsouth.net
Financial Contact: Edward R White Title: Executive Director
Phone: (502) 905-2908 Email: rivercitydrumcor@bellsouth.net

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location{s}: ;Immaculate Heart of Mary, Farnsley Middle School, Neighborhood House, Maupin
Council District{s): 1,2,3,4,5,6, I Zip Codefs): |40211 40212, 40210, 40202 4021
SECTﬁON 2 - PRCGRAWN REQUEST/& FINANCIIAI. i[{FORMATION
| PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Spirit of the Drum
Total Request: {$) I 10,000.00 l Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: (§) !5,500 00
Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)
The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determlna.tion Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

Current year projected budget . IRS Form w9

Current financial statement Evaluation forms If used in the proposed program

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit {if required by organization)

Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: External Agencey Amount: (S) 20,000.00
Source: Amount: (5)
Source: Amount: (5)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [®] ves [] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [} Yes [@] No

Page 1 Q}D
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The River Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute, Inc. vision is to use the “The Spirit of the Drum a multifaceted
percussive arts program that begins on September 16, 2016 and concludes on June 30, 2017 the program is designed
to connect Metro Louisville‘s underserved urban core communities of Parkland, Russell, Shawnee, Chickasaw,
Smoketown. Portland, California, Cane Run Road Corridor ,and Midwest States of Ohio (3DI-Dayton, Columbus,
Saints-Columbus, Ohio, Boom Squad-Evansville, Indiana, PICK Percussion, Peoria, Illionois) to the Marching Band
traditions and educational opportunities available at Historically Black Colleges and Universities. Kentucky State
University-Frankfort, Kentucky, Lincoln University, Jefferson City, Missouri, Miles College, Fairfield, Alabama,
University of Arkansas, Pine Bluff, AR. Tennessee State University, Nashville, TN, Alabama State University,
Huntsville, AL. and Rock & Roll Hall od Fame, Cleveland, OH., Honda Battle of the Bands, Atlanta, GA.

The “Spirit of the Drum” mission is developed through the implementation of educational and Cultural Arts programs
| which provide activities, instruction, and cultural art exchanges in; dance, piano, workshops, various percussive
styles, drum line showcase, parades, lecture demonstrations, performances produced by local and national arts
organizations. ( Kentucky Center for the Performing Arts, Dance Theater of Harlem, Preservation Hall Jazz Band,
Wynton Marsalis) PNC Broadway Series — Lion King, Stage One — Cassius Clay, STOMP.

The Spirit of the Drum Marching season is a series of drum line showcases, workshops, and parades that will take
place in: Dayton Ohio, Louisville Kentucky, Evansville, Indiana, Pineville, KY, Frankfort, Ky, The program
establishes avenues for the families to travel outside familiar surroundings exposing families to the possibilities of
new relationships, new places, diverse percussion styles, and cultural and educational enrichments

The Annual Da’Ville Classic Drum Line Showcase brings a mixture of showmanship, creativity, flare and marching
traditions of Historically Black Colleges and Universities, high schools, and community lines. The dram Lines come
from Ohio, Kentucky, Missouri, Indiana, Alabama, and Arkansas expanding the horizons of the participants and
Metro Louisville.

The Spirit of the Drum Service locations:

Immaculate Heart of Mary Church 3308 Chauncey Avenue — Louisville, KY 40211

Nativity Academy 531 East Liberty Street — Louisville, K'Y 40202

Farnsley Middle School 3400 Lees Lane — Louisville, KY 40216
Muapin Elementary School 1312 Catalpa — Louisville , KY 40211

The Kentucky Center for the Performing Arts — 501 West Main Street Louisville, KY 40202

3DI- Dakota Center 33 Burnett Street —Dayton Ohio, 45402

Boom Squad 800 Evans Ave-Evansville, IN 47737

Saints Drum Line Columbus, OH, 43224

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

L SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAEF
Board Member Term End Date

Brandy Shumake-Young 1/1/2019
Gola Bushy 1/1/2018
Jamie Keith 1/1/2019
Lynn Rippy 1/1/2018
Eric Burse 1/1/2020
Rev. Steven Smith 1/1/2020
Evelyn Weathers 1/1/2018
Chuck Dobbins 1/1/2018
Curtis White 1/1/2020

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Each board member is selected for three years of service with the option for a second three year term. After their
second two year term the board member must sit out for two years before they can return to the board.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Albert Shumake 15,000.00
Janee' White 6,500.00
Page 3 &a
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PROIECT NARRATIVE |

. A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
| with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The Spitit of the Drum a multifaceted percussive arts program that begins on September 16, 2016 and concludes on

June 30, 2017 the program is designed to connect Metro Louisville‘s underserved urban core communities of
Parkland, Russell, Shawnee, Chickasaw, Smoketown. Portland, California, Cane Run Road Corridor ,and Midwest
States of Ohio 3DI-Dayton, Saints Drum Line -Columbus, Ohio, Indiana, Boom Squad-Evansville, Ilinois-PICK
Percussion, Peoria, to the Marching Band traditions and educational opportunities available at Historically Black
Colleges and Universities. Kentucky State University-Frankfort, Kentucky, Lincoln University, Jefferson City,
Missouri, Miles College, Fairfield, Alabama, University of Arkansas, Pine Bluff, Tennessee State University,
Nashville, TN. Alabama A&M, Huntsville, AL . The program will create the following percussive arts opportunities
for: 3D1 Drum Line Showcase, Feb 4, 2017 Dayton, Ohio, This is How We Do it the Musical, Brown Theater
Sunday, Feb 26, 2017, Percussion Ensemble Workshop- Jazz Percussionist Dick Sisto Sept 2016 - June 2017,
Kentucky Center for the Performing ArtsReach Keepers of Dream 15 January, 2017, 11th Annual Da’Ville Classic
Drum Line Showcase HCBU Weekend (Drumline Showcase Sat, 29, April Palace Theater, Greek Step Show Mercury
Ballroom 28 April, 2017 , HBCU College Fair, St. Stephen Family Life Center 28 April, 2017, Ky Derby Pegaus
Parade May 4, 2017, Mountain Laurel Featival Parade, Pineville, Ky 27 May, 2017, Boomfest, Evansville, IN, 4
June, 2017, Spirit of the Drum Classes at Immaculate Heart of Mary, 3308 Chauncey Avenue, Nativity Academy 531
East Liberty Street, Farnsley Middle School 3400 Lees Lane, Maupin Elementary-School 1312 Catalpa, Noe Midde
School, 2nd Lee, Neighborhood House 25th Rowan,

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee{s):

The funds will used to cover the following expenses 11th Annual Da’Ville Classic Drum Line Showcase HCBU
Weekend (Drumline Showcase Sat, 29, April Palace Theater.

Drum Line Showcase:

The Palace Theater $10,000.00

Page 4 f{ E
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
This not a fundraiser.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
| and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
| funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

! . The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be avallable as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule pravided in the

grant agreament.

The funds are not reimbursement

7] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach 3 copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

The funds are not for reimbursement.

j
Page b :é 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
1. Provides community based afterschool venues for musically inclined children to participate in percussion
activities.2. Empowers children with musical skills to become successful members of Middle and High bands.
3. The program creates scholarships opportunities to Kentucky State University, Lincoln University, Tennesse State
University, Alabama A & M and Miles Coliege.
4. Creates opportunities for parents and primary care givers and extended families to become participants in activities
involving their children,
5. Builds productive community partnerships and relationships with churches, schools, social and civic organizations.
The program process for collecting data and indicators that will be tracked are:;
a. Pre test to establish bench marks b. Post test to measure program results ¢. Report Cards and progress reports
d. KidsTrax for monitoring attendance e. Program Evaluations from members and parents f. Referrals to track
members behavior in school.
The programs measurable outcomes are:
a.Youth gains new knowledge and increases skills in reading, writing, science, compute
technology, audio & video production, carser exploration.
b.Youth gains new knowledge and increases musical skills in areas of composition, sight
reading, Sticking rhythm development, audio & video production, performance etiquette,
booking and managing performances.
c. Modification of attitudes and behaviors as students change attitude in areas of: personal

accountability, academics,

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.
The Spirit of the Drum Service Locations:

Immaculate Heart of Mary Church: 3308 Chauncey Ave., Louisville, KY 40211

Leases Space at below market rate providing a home for the River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute, Inc.

RCDC is program service provider throngh the "Spirit of the Drum" funds generated are use to offset other expense
associated with the Development the Spirit of the Drum programs.
| Nativity Academy 531 East Liberty St., Louisville, KY 40211
Famsley Middle School 3400 Lees Ln., Louisville, KY 40216
( Farnsley Middle School Drum Line will field a team to participate in 11th Annual Da'Villle Classic Drum Line
Showcase and WE Day at the Kentucky Center for the Performing Arts)
| Maupin Elementary School 1312 Catalpa St., Louisville, KY 40211
| Neighborhood House 25th Rowan
The KY Center for the Performing Arts- ArtsReach 501 West Main St., Louisville, KY 40202
Provides funding for workshops, equiping for pianoc studio for instruction musical compostion, sight reading, music

‘ therory.

3DI-Dakota Center 33 Burnett St., Dayton, OH 45402 Boom Squad 800 South Evans, Evansville, IN 47737
Our partnership with the organizations creates opportunities to attend their Annual Dromling Showcase creating
avenues for travel, builds on-going orginazational family realtions and cultural exchanges for RCDC families.

Page 6 %":1 ;
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NE/IGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

_ SECTION 6 — PROGRAM/PROJECT B

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT 1S EXPECTED FROM OTHER 50URCES.

: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

A

B: Rent/Utilities 15,000.00 15,000.00
C: Office Supplies 2,000.00 2,000.00
D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel 13,250.00 13,250.00

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials 10.000.00 10,000.00
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 10,000.00

J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 10,000.00 40,250.00 50,250.00

% of Program Budget 20 % 80 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 40,250.00

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** |40,250.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
**Must equal or exceed total in cofumn 2.

Page 7 %
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metre
Funds Funds

Page 8
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include

anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution

Value of Contribution

Method of Valuation

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line item,
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant In_crea_se_or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO

if YES, please explain:

YES [

Page 9
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the folowing Assurances and Certifications, If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

[ SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
l
|

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.
2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.
‘ 3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,
4,  Applicant assures compllance with the grant requirements and will moniter the perfarmance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of 5tate, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.
| 6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.
7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 21 following the Metro Louisvilte’s fiscal
year end.
8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of alt expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
| or request to be returned if previously disbursed.
| 9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award perlod that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.
10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there Is no
guarantee that funding wilt be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.
11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3, The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4, The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metro Government employee.

1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (inciuding, without limitation, *Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be efigible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsHication. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am tegally authorized to sign this appllcatlorl for the applying organization and have Initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: l%}‘]&& VM Date: [qa ﬂ{an( 2017
Legal Signatory: (please print)/ jwd \Q Wt Title: M‘M

Phone: Extension: Email:

Page 10
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) INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
F. O. BOX 2508

i CINCINMATI, OH 45201
‘ . tification Number:
pace:  MAY 27 2007 [
DLN:
17053050741047
RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS fontact Person:
INSTITUTE JOSEPH R KENNEDY IB# 31647
4621 HILLSIDE DR Contact Telephone Number:
LOUISVILLE, KY 40216-2652 {877) B2%-5500

Public Charity Status:
170{b) (1) {A) (vi;

Dear Applicant:

Qur letter dated AUGUST 2003. stated you wouid be exempt from Federsl

income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and you wculd
be treated as a public charity, rather than as a Private foundation, during

an advance ruling period.

Based on the information you submitted, you are ciassified as a Public charity
under the Code section listed in the heading of this letter. Since your
exempt status was not under consideration, you continue to be classified as
an organizaticn exempt from Federal income tax under section E01l{c) (3} of the

Code.

Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides detailed
information about your rights and responsibilities as an exempt crganization,
You may request a copy by calling the toll-free number for forms,

(800} B29-3676. Information is also available or our Intermnet Web 8ite ar
wwWww.lrs.gov,

If you have general gquestions about exempt organizations, please call our
tell-free nunber shown in the heading.

Please keep this letter in your permanent records.

D T - Sincerely Vours,

ey
AT

Robert Choi
Director, Exempt Organizatione
Rulings and Agreemente

t4
]
¢t
r
[i.]
H
]
[» ]

50 {20/ca;



Rivere City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute, Inc
Spirit of the Drum Budget 2016-17

Income

Metro Louisville 20,000.00
Norton Foundation 40,000.00
Parent Support Group 15,000.00
Owlsley Brown 10,000.00
Jefferson County Public Schools 18,000.00
Neighborhood House 2,500.00
Fund For the Arts 5,000.00
Program Services 15,000.00
Nativity Academy 2,500.00
11th Annual DaVille Drumline Showcase 10,000.00
Living the Legacy of Zambia Nkrumah 10,000.00
Total $ 148,000.00
Expenses

Program Staff 50,000.00
Immaculate Heart of Mary 8,000.00
Utilities 8,000.00
Office Supplies 9,000.00
Progam Materials 39,000.00
Telephone 4,000.00
Travel 15000.00
Electronic Equipment 15,000.00

Total $ 148,000.00



RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CUTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
And Independent Auditor’s Report
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CHARLES ALEXANDER Il
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
930 E. BROADWAY
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40204

To the Board of Directors
River City Drum Corp. Cultural Arts Institute, Inc.
Louisville, KY 40211

| have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of River City Drum Corp. Culturai Arts
Institute, Inc. {the “Organization”) as of June 30, 2015 and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s
management. My responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit,

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. i believe that my audit provides a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects the
financial position of River City Drum Corp. Cultural Arts Institute, Inc. as of June 30, 2015, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

May 13, 2016

2l e A S

Charles Alexander 1li, CPA
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ASSETS

CASH-BANK
EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TOTAL LIABILITES

NET ASSESTS
Unrestricted

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

$ 22,000

39,210

$ 61,210

2,305

58,905

S 61,210

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



RIVER CITY DRUM CORP. ARTS INSTUTUTE, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITES
AND. CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
REVENUES GAINS AND Permanently
OTHER SUPPORT Unrestricted Restricted
GRANTS S $67,500
PROGRAM SERVICE 63,091 , -
DUES 7,642
FUND-RAISER 6,010
TOTAL INCOME 76,743 67,500
EXPENSES
SALARIES & PAYROLL TAXES - 3,515
VEHICLE 10,129
CONTRCT LABOR 5,606
SUPPLIES 5,000 45,976
ACCOUNTING 1,050 -
OFFICE EXPENSE 5,650 -
UTILITIES 1,652 2,274
INSURANCE 6,955 -
TRAVEL 7,254
BANK CHARGES 1,063 . -
EDUCATIONAL 5,751 -
RENT 8,466
TOTAL EXPENSES 42,841 67,500
NET INCOME (LOSS) 33,902 -0-
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 25,003 -0-
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $58,905 -0-

SEE NOTES TO FINACNCIAL STATEMENTS
3

Total

$67,500
63,091
7,642

6,010

144,243

3,515
10,129
5,606
50,976
1,050
5,650
3,926
6,955
7,254
1,063
5,751

— 8466

110,341

33,902
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RIVER CITY DRUM CORP, ARTS INSTITURE, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in Net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash used in operating
activities:

Decrease in accounts payable
. Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
END OF YEAR

See Notes to Financial Statements

$ 33,902

(28,564)

5,338

-0-
-0-

5,338

16,662

S 22,000
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1.

2.

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP. CU LTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE

River City Drum Corp. Cuitural Arts Institu:ce, Inc. {the “Organization”) is a not-for-profit
organization devoted to the performing arts. A major portion of its funding is from
individual contributions and fees collected from members and services rendered.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

B.

Basis of Presentation- the financial statements are presented on the basis of
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents- For financial statement purposes, the Organization
considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments- Investments are carried at market value or appraised value, and
realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the statement of activities.
Capital Assets- Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
Revenue Recognition- Contributions are recognized as revenue when they are
received or unconditionally pledged.

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the denated assets. When
a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
uniestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

The Organization reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted
support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be
used.

Contributions of services shall be recognized if the services received (a) create or
enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by
individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not
provided by donation.



RIVER CITY DRU CORP. CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2015

F. The costs of providing programmed other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated to the programs and supporting services that are benefited.

G. Income Taxes- The Organization is a not-for-profit organization and is exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501 ¢ (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

H. Use of Estir ates- The preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.



o W=9 Request for Taxpayer f.;;ﬁ :;;T Y
@mﬁf’?gfﬁ;&w ldentification Number and Certification sond to the IRS.
Inteenal Revenua Service

1 Name {as shown on your income tax reium) Mame is

uired on: this hive,

e p Cultvr

not leave this lh% ﬁ% Mg ‘q&

Rwe (oL‘H

2 edbnhtynme. ifddfarentam_abom

3 Gheck appropnate box for federal tax class

{7 mdividuaysote propriator or
singla-member (1.C

ihe tax clasyiflcation of the single-member owner,
{3 other (ses instructions)

: @ on; check only ens of the followirq seven boxes!
{1 ccoumporation ] 5 Corporation [ Pednership

{:} Lsnited lighility company. Enter the tax classification {{=C corporation, S=8 corporation, P=partnership) »
Note. For a single-member LLG that is disregerded, do not check LLG; check the appropriate bex in the fine ahove far

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
nstructions on page 3).

Exempt payee coda {if any}
Exemption from FATCA reporting

code §if any) .
fApi:es fr pecounis . slsned Swsids the U.5.)

[ Trustestate

6 Address (number, street, and apt or suite no.)

Roquaestar’s name and address (optional)

_ Print ar type
See Speclﬁc Instructions on page 2,

“Louisviile. K endy oy 455-1/

7 Lst account rumbars) here(op)farml)

IGEGXN_ Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, The TIN provided must matech the nama glven on Jine 1 to aveld

backup withholding. For individuals, this is genarally your social securily number (SSN). However, fora
rasitent allen, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | mstructions on page 3. For other - -
ertities, it is your ermployer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How lo geta

TiN on page 3.

Note, if the account is In more than onie name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

gutdelines on whose number 1o gnder.

L Soclal security number

Certification

Under penaliies of perjury, | certity that:

1, The number shown on this form is my corect taxpayer identification number {or ] am waiting for a number to ba issued to mej; and

2. 'am not subject to backup withhioiding because; (a) { am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} 1 have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Servioe (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of & fallure te report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified te that | am

no longer subact to backup withholding; and
3, {am a U8, citizen or other U.8. person {defined below); and

4, The FATCA coda{s} entered on this form (f any) indicabing that | am exempt from FATCA raporfing is cotract,

Cartification instructions, You must cross out itarm 2 above if you have béen notified by the IRS that you are currently subject (o backup withhoiding
betause you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest pald, acauisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individuat retirement arrangement (RA}, and
generally, payments other than Interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your carrect TIN. Sea the

instructions on page 3.

Sign Sighature of QtAjj:.

Here 1.8, parson > A E L) Date I l lb 20 ‘7

General Instr(ct;ons (- m 1088 (home mortgage meae). 1098-E (student Inan [nterest), 1068-T

Section references ara te the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwiss noted,

Future developmente. Information about devslopments affecting Formn W-8 fsuch
ax legislation enacled after we ralpase it) is st www.iis.govifws,

Purpose of Form

An individual or antity (Form W8 requaster) whio i required to fle an information
return with the IRS must obtan your correst taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your social security number {SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (1IN}, adoption taxpayer [dentitication number {ATIN), or employer
identification aumber (EIN), to report on an iformation return the amotnt paid 1o
you, or other amount reportabls o an information relum. Examples of information
returns include, but are net Fmited to, the nflowing:

* Formy 1089-INT (intersst earned or paid)

* Forra 1008-DIV {dividends, including those from stoeks or maotual fundsy

» Form 1088-MISC (varieus types otincome, prizes, swards, or gross proceeds)

+ Form 1099-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other ransactions by
orokers)

« Form 1088-5 {proceeds from reaf ostata trarsactions)

» Form 1989-K imerchant gard and third party natwark transactions)

« Form 1098-C {canceled debt)
» Form 108B8-A {acquigition or abandonment of secured property)

tise Form W-8 orly # you are a ULS, person (including & resident alier), to
provide your corract TIN,

#f yau do nol refirn Form W-8 1o the requester with a TIN, you might be subsect
to backup withholding. Ses What is backup withholding? on page 2,

By s:gning the filed-out form, yous

1. Certify that tha TIN you are giving is correct {or you ara walting for & number
b by Isgitacd,

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withnalting, or

3. Claim exermption frory backup withholoing i you are g U.S. exempt oaysze, If
applicable, your are a/so cerlifyirg that as & U.S. peraon, your sliocable siare of
any partnership ircome from a U2, trade or business 15 nol subject fo the
withhoiding tax on foreign partners’ share of eﬂ_ectiuety connectet income, and

4, Certify that FATOA code(s} enterad. o this form {if sy indicating that you are
oxempt from the FATCA reporiing, is correct, See What ls FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for furiher information.

Cat. No, 19231X

Form We8 Rav. 12-2014)



om 990

Departmant of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Interal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

™ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
»  Information about Form 890 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/forn990.

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginnin
B Check If applicable: |€ Name of organization

and endin

2015

Open to Public

Inspection

Address change Doing business as

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUI D  Employer identification number

I:l I Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to sirest address) Room/suite
9e 3308 CHAUNCEY AVENUE ber
D Initial retum City or town State ZIP code
LOUISVILLE KY 40211

|:| Finat returnfterminated
D Amended return

Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county

Foreign postal code

G Gross receipts $

144 243

D Application pending | F Name and addresa of principal officer:

EDWARD WHITE 3308 CHAUNCEY AVE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40211

s01(ea_] 501¢c)

| Tax-exernpt status:

1 A {insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or D 527

J_ Website: » N/A

Hia}) is this a group return for subordinates?
H(b) Are all subordinates included?

I:IYes No
[:]Yas D No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H{c} Group exemption number #

K Form of organization: Corporation I:I Trust l:] Assoclation D Other | L Year of formation: 2002 M State of legal domicile: Ky
Summary
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE CULTURALLY ENRICHING
8 EXPERIENCES, TUTORING AND MENTORING SERVICES TO INNER CITY YOUTH. .
=
g 2 Check this box D-D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
©@ | 3 Number of veting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 7
% | 4  Numberof independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI llne 1b) 4 5
-.é 5  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a) . 5 1
-% 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . RN 6
<« | 7a Totalunrelated business revenue from Part VIlI, column (C) Ime 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . L. 7h 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h} . 65,383 86,782
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) . . 54 6582 57,481
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 0 0
® 141  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e). . . 4,170 0
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). 124,115 144,243
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [X, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A}, line 4) . . . 0 0
» [16  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), !mes 5—10) . 28,036 3,515
g [16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 11e) . 0 0
:n' b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), [ne 26) » 0
w117  Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11—24e) . . 93,185 106,826
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 121,221 110,341
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . L 2,894 33,502
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gé 20 Total assets {(Part X, line 16) . 55,872 61,210
%ﬂ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 30,869 2,305
23|22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtract line 2‘] from Ilne 20 25,003 58,905

E

Signature Block

Under penames of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and o the best of my knowledge
and bellef, it is rue, comrect, and complete, Declavation of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

E'legl‘rel Signature of officer Date
EDWARD WHITE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle
PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date
Paid Check if
P Charles Alexander Il Charles Alexander Hl 9/30/20186 -
reparer
Use Only Fimv's name _ ® Charles Alexander |ll, CPA Flrm's EIN
Firm's address ® 930 E Broadway, Louisville, KY 40204-1057 Phene no.  (502) 584-2375
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . Yos I:l No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

HTA

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -_|Pa@£

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartitd. . . . . . . . . . . D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO PROVIDE CULTURALLY ENRICHING EXPERIENCES TOATRISKINNER-CITYYOUTH. | . . ... .
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-E2?. . . . . . e [ ves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?. . . . . . . . L L .o oL oL .......................DYesNo
if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: . )(Expenses$ 110,341 including grants of $ J(Reverue $ 144243 )
HELPED TO BUILD YOUTHS' SELF-ESTEEM WHILE EXPOSING THEM TO VARIOUS CULTURALLY ENRICHING
EXPERIENCES INWHIGH THE YOUTHPARTICIPATED. ..
4b (Code: Y(Expenses$ including grants of $ ) (Revenve$ )
4c (Code: Y(Expenses$ including grants of & ){(Revenue$ }
4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
{(Expenses $ 0_including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)
4e  Total program service expenses »> 110,341

Form 990 (2015)



Forn 990 (2015) __RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. - s

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? if "Yes,”

complete Schedule A, . . . . . Coe . 11X
2 Is the organization required to oomplete Schadu.fs B Schedu.fe of Contrrbutors (see mstructlons)? Co 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part!. . . . . . . 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the crganization engage in lobbying activities, or have a sectlon 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlf . . . . . . 4 X

5 Is the organization a section 501(c){(4}, 501(c}{5), or 501(c}{6) organization that receives membership dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Scheduls C,
Parthi. . . . . . 5 X

6 Did the organization malntaln any donor adwsed funds or any smlar ft.nds or accounts for whlch donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution er investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti . . . . . 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partif . . . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Partitf . . . . . . . . 8 | X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X Ime 21 for esCcrow or custodlal account |IEbl|Ity. serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt

negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartiV. . . . . . e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, nold assets in temporaniy restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. . | . 10 X

11 [f the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yas," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIIi, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," comp!ete

Schedule D, Part VI.. . . . . Coe MMa| X
b Did the crganization report an amount for mvestments—other SECJFI[IeS in Part X Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part Vil. . . . . . . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program elated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . 11c X
d Did the arganization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or mere of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartixX.. . . . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes complete Schedule D PartX . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a foctnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASS 7407 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited finarcial stalements for the tax year? f "Yes, " compiete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand Xif. . . . . . 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audn—*-d f]nanmal statements for the tax year‘? If "Yes
and if the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xli is optional . . . . |12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)ii}? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents cutside cf the United States?. . . . . . . . . . . 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land V. . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or octher assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ltand iV, . . . . . .. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ltand V. . . . . . . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complefe Schedule G, Part | {see instructions}. . . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VI, lines 1¢ and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Parti . . . . . .. 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII Ilne 9a?

If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . L ... 19 X

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 {2015) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE. INC. __pﬂ

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yas, " complete Schedule H. . . . Co . 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'P . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes, " complefe Scheduie |, Partstand lf. . . . . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuais on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 if "Yes." complefe Schedule |, Partsfand lif. . . . . . L. 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J. . . . . . . 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandmg prlnmpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if *Yas,” answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go fo fine 25a. . . . . . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perrod exeepﬂon‘? . 24b X
¢ Did the crganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the ysar
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?. . . . . . . 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tlme durrng the year‘? .. 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . . 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit fransaction with a disqualified person in a
pricr year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
090-EZ? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . . 25h X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any
current or former cfficers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partili. . . . . . . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, dlrector trustee key employee
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partili. . . . . . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part {V . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Partiv., . . . . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former off icer, drrector trustee or key employee (or a femlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part1V. . . . 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,* complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M. . . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissclve and cease operatrons? If "Yes y complete Schedule N
Part!. . . . . . ; 31 X
32 Did the organization sell exchange d|spose of or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets"
If "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Parttf. . . . . . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity drsregarded as separate from the orgamzatron under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part!. . . . . . ; 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty'? if "Yes," complete Schedule R Part H
MoriV andPartV, linet. . . . . . Ce e . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty wrthln the meaning of sect|on 512(b)(13)? e e 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)}(13)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nen-charitable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . . . . . . 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entrty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is freated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule ©. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .138| %

Ferm 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -ﬂsi

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O confains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVv. . . . . . . . . . . . . |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G inciuded in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming {gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . e e e e e 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax '
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . 2a 1
b I atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . 2h | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . . . 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule ©. . . 3b

4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
accounty?. . . . . . . da X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the fore|gn country P
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?. . . . . . . 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . . . 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrtbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . Ve e e e . 6b

7  Organizations that may receive deductrble contrlhutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . . . . N 7a
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded? . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82822 . . . . . e e 7c
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled durlng the vear. . . . . . . . . .. .. | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the ysar, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?. . | 7g
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. | 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. . . . . . . . 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ‘
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . Co .. | 9%
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, doner advisor, or related person'? s e v e . . . .| 9b
0 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12. . . . . .. 10a
b  Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club fac|I|t|es . 10b
11 Section 501(c){(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehoiders . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sourcas {Po not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). . . . RN 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon fllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 . . . . 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . | 12b|
13 Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Isthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?. . . . . e . 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand. ., . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services durlng the tax year‘? Co oo .o |14a X
b If "Yes" has it filed 8 Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . . ... |14b

Farm 990 (2015)



Form 890 (2015) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -M
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedufe O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
kb Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . . . 1b 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . .. ; 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockhoiders? . 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more memkbers of the governing bedy? . . . . |, . - 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or Subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . 7b | X
8 Did the crganization contemporaneously docurnent the meetings held or wntten actrons undertaken durlng
the year by the following:
a The governing body?. . . . . . 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governtng body? S . 8b | X
2 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not reguired by the r'nterna! Revenue Code.
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the actwntles of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? , 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"go to line 13. . . 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could gwe nse to conﬂrcts‘? 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdona. . . . e e e e e e 12c X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy'? Lo e e e e e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructron pollcy'? B e 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the delfiberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . . . e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a 1omt venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . ., . . . 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate |ts [
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respectfo sucharrangements?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . |16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website I:I Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O}

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
EDWARD WHITE (502)772-7660
3308 CHAUNCEY AVE. LOUISVILLE KY 40211

Form 990 (2015)



Form 950 (2015) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. __M
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensate
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . |:|
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

= |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
¢ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
» List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees, highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Position

{A) {B) {do not check more than one {D) (E} (F}
Narne and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a directorftrustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (list any =| = from from related other
haurs for iz& E. g E g‘ﬂf Sﬂ the organizations campensation
related g5{E 82|88 |8 | ogenizeton | (w2rtossmisc) from the
organizations 8 & =3 =1 $§ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | = o | B & 3 and related
line) | g &l 2 organizations
B2 7
g
(1) _EDWARDWMITE | 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00] X X
_(2) _CYNTHIAFLETCHER | ________ 500
/P 0.00] X X
_(3)_ALBERTSHUMAKE _ | ..._.200
SECRETARY 0.00] X X
.4 BOBBYSHUMAKE | 200
DIRECTCR 0.00] X
_8), GOLAWHITE 200
DIRECTCR 0.00] X
_(6) AKILAHMANHLCARL | 200
DIRECTCR 0.00] X
A
B Y A
B Y A
L A S
L U S
) i e
L U S
)
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Form 900 (2015) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -_ﬁgﬁ
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employee!

]
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than cne (D} (E) {F
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a directorfrustee) compensation compensation amount of
week {llst any oSl =|e | from from related other
hours for all B g 2|24 g the organizations compensation
related 55 g § g ERAR organization (W-2/1009-MISC) from the
organizations 2 5| g = gg {W-2M099-MISC) organization
below dotted T2 2 3 and related
line) E, g 3 § organizations
W
asy
L R I
L4 P SV
OB e
a9
0
) I
(22) . |
@
L T U
L N S
b Subtotal. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .0 0L, 0 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA. . . . . . . . . . . . » 0 0 0
d Total(addlinesiband1c). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ....» 0 0 0
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 0
Yes| No

3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 X

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual . . . . . . L L L L e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedule J forsuchperson. . . . . . . . . . . . 5 X

Section B, Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the crganization's tax

year.

(A) (B) €
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

lojooc|ocjo

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »> 0

Form 990 (2015)



Form 880 {2015) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -_F'agﬁ
Part Vill

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule C contains a response or note to any line in this PartVin.. . . ... ... . . . . . . . . .. D
- (A} B) (©) (D)
Total revenus Related or Unrefated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sactions
revenues 512-514
Y 1a Federated campaigns . . 1a 0
g 5| b Membershipdues. . . - . 1b 7,642
‘-".E ¢ Fundraising events . . . . N 1c 6,010
g_a d Related organizations . . . . 1d 0
E."E e Government grants (contrlbutlons) N I [ 20,000
§ g f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 > similar amounts not included above . . . | 1f 53,130
& 2| g Noncashcontributions included infines1a-1f. ¢ ___ 0
©® h Total.Addlinesfa—1f . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » 86,782
° Business Code
E 2a PROGRAM SERVICES - PERFORMANCES 813000 57,461 57,481
e | b 0
gl e 0
8| o 0
5 I 0
2 f All other program service revenue . 0
@ | g Total.Addlines2a-2f. . . . . . ... > 57,461
3 Investment income (including duwdends mterest and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . . N . 0
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds N . 0
5 Royaltes. . . .. .. ... ... . ... ....Mm 0
(i) Real (ii) Personal ]
6a Grossrents. .
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or {loss) . . 0 0
d Net rental income or {loss} . P .. 0
7a Gross amount from sales of (Iy Securfties (i} Other
assets other than inventory . 0 0
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 0 0
¢ Gainor(loss). . . . . 0 0
d Netgainor(lossy. . . . . . . . . .. NPT 0
% | 8a Grossincome from fundraising
§ events (notincluding$ ¢ ]
K of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 SeePartIV,line18. . . . . . . . . . a 0]
5 b Less:directexpenses. . . . b 0
5 ¢ Net income or {loss) from fundralsung events N 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartIV|line18. . . . . . . . .. a 0
b Less: directexpenses. . . . b 4]
¢ Netincome or {loss) from gamlng actlwtles T 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returnsand allowances . . . . . . . . . a 0
Less: costofgoedssold. . . . . . b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of |nventory T 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
L E I 0
< I 0
G 0
d All other revenue . . 0
e Total. Add lines 11a—-11d. > 0 i
12  Total revenue. See instructions. . . 144,243 57,461 0 0

Form 990 (2015)



Form 980 (2015) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. _ Page 10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c)(3) and 501{c}{4) organizations must complete all columns. Alf other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart IX. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. :]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) @ (©) o
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl roetemne® | Tooumen | garerporsen | sxporaen.
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
domestic governments. See Part IV, line2t. . . . . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22. . . . . . . . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreilgn governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . . 0
4 Benefits paidto orformembers. . . . . . . 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . 0 0
Compensation not included above, to dlsquahfned
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1}) and
persons described in section 4958(c)}(3)(B). . . 0
7 Othersataries and wages . . . . 3,515 3,515
& Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (1nc|ude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . 0
9  Other employes benefits . . . 0
10 Payrolltaxes. . . . . .. 0
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management., . . . . . . . . 5,606 5,606
b Legal. . . . . . . . . . ... 0
¢ Accounting. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1.050 1,050
d Lobbying. . . . ) 0
e Professional fundrmsmg senrlces See Part IV Ilne 17 . 0
f Investment managementfees. . . . . 0
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ilne 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule Q.) 0
12  Advertising and promotion. . . . . . . . . 0
13 Office expenses. . . . o 2,034 2,034
14  Information technology . e 0
15 Royalties. . . . . . 0
16 Occupancy . . . . . e e e . 15,570 15,670
17 Travel. . . . . . 17,382 17,382
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . 0
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 0
20 Interest. 0
21 Payments to affi ||ates . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon . 0 0 0 0
23  Insurance. . . . . 6,955 6,955
24  Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 242 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a SUPPLIESANDEQUIPMENY ... 50,976 50,976
b MISCELLANEQUS 439 439
¢ BANKCHARGES 1,063 1,063
d EDUCATIONAL " o 5,751 5,751
e Allother expenses . 0
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . 110,341 110,341 0 0
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here bl:] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .
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Form 990 (2015) RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. M
Part X

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—on-interest-bearing. . . . . . .. 2500] 1 3,000
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14,162| 2 19,000
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. of 3 0
4 Accounts receivable,net. . . . . . of 4 0
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former ofﬁoers dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part |l of Scheduls L. . . . . . 5
6  Loans and cther receivables from cther disqualified persons (as def ned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring crganizations of sestion 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
a organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL.. . . . . . . . . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net. . . . e 0 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . . 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other hasis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 39,210
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . 10b 0 39,210 10c 38,210
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . o 11 0
12  Investments—other securities. See Part [V, line 11 0f 12 0
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0f 13 0
14 Intangible assets . 0] 14 0
15 Cther assets. See Part IV, Ime 11 .. e e 0] 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal Ime 34) e 55,872 16 61,210
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . .. 30,869 17 2,305
18 QGrantspayable. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o oo 18
19 Deferredrevenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule o .. 21
9 |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
:E disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . . . . . . 22
J (23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 0| 23 0
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . 0] 24 0
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete
Part X of ScheduleD. . . . e e e e e 0] 25 4
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25 e . 30.869| 26 2,305
@ Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » . and
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestricted netassets. . . . . . . .. . .. . 25003| 27 58,905
B |28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . . R 28
B (29 Permanently restricted netassets. . . . . . . 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (Ascgss) check here » D and
6 complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . : . 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . |
2 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
< | 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . e e e 25,003 33 58,908
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances C . 55872 34 61,210
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CHARLES ALEXANDER Il|
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
5" < 930 E, BROADWAY
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40204
TELEPHONE (502) 584-2375

Board of directors
River City Drum Corp Cuitrual Arts Institute, Inc. =

k-\ ‘-ia

| have examined the fmancnal statements of River City Drum Corp. Cultural Arts Institute, Inc. {a
Nonprofit-Corporation) for the period ended June 30, 2015 and have issued by report thereon dated
May 13, 2016. Asa part of my examination | reviewed and tested the Corporation’s system of internal
accounting contro! to the extent | considered necessary to evaluate the system as required by generaily
accepted audrtlng standards, Under these standards, the purpose of such evaluation is to establish a
basis for reliance thereon in determlnmg the nature, timing, and extent of other auditing procedures

; thatare necessary for expressmg an opinion on the financial statements.

-The o‘bjective of internal accounting control is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance as to
the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and the reliability of
financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets, The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a system of internal control should not
exceed the benef ts derived and also recognizes that the evaluation of these factors necessarily requires
estlmates and Judgments by management.

There are inherent limitations that shoul4 be recognized in considering the potential effectiveness of
any system of internal control. in the performance of most control procedures, errors can result from
misunderstanding of instructions, mistakes of judgment, carelessness or other personal factors. Control
procedures whose effectiveness depends upon segregation of duties can be circumvented by collusion.
Similarly, control procedures can be circumvented intentionally by management with respect either to
the execution-and reco'rding of transactions or with respect either to the estimates and judgments

. required in the preparation of i nancial statements. Further, projection of any evaluation of internal
- control-to future periods is subject to the risk that the procedures may become inadequate because of

changes in conditions and that the degree of compliance with the procedures may deteriorate,

My study and evaluation was more limited than would be necessary to express an opinion on the system
of mternal accounting control of River City Drum Corp. Cultural Arts Institute, Inc. taken as whole.
Accord_lngly, | do not express such an opinion. Because of its limited nature, my study and evaluation
would not necessarily disciose a!! material weaknesses or other conditions requiring attention in the

: svst_em_ef -internal accounting control.

The report is lntended for use in connectlon with the project with which it refers and should not be used
" for any other purpose.

May 13,2016 7



Form 990 (2015) _ RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -ﬂﬁ

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI. . . . . . . . . . . . . []
144,243
110,341
33902
25,003

Total revenue {must equal Part VIil, column (A}, line 12) .
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25} .
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . .
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 oolumn (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .
Donated services and use of facilities .
Investment expenses .
Prior pericd adjustments .
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam in Schedule 0) oo
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne 33
celumn {B)) . .
Fmanmal Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthisPartXi. . . . . . . . . . . .. |:|
Yes | No

(o |~N|® o AN =

QW e~ R WN =S

-

-
(=]

58,905

i1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |_____| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I___' Separate basis I:I Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . 2b X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes"to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c
If the organization changed elther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in '
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . . . . 3a X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the organ:zatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits. . . . . . | 3b
Form 990 (2015)
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f;j:'fj’;gtf;;,,_m Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 930 or 890-EZ) and Its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer id r
RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. m__
IEEZIN_Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

|:| A school described in section 170(b){1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 290 or 890-EZ).)
D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1}(A)iii).

|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A}iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:
D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete PartIl.)
|:] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A}v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial pari of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){(1){A}vi). (Complete Part II.}

|:] A community trust described in section 170(b}{1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part li.}

[____| An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxabla income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

10 |:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a){3).
Check the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supperting organization and complete lines 11e, 117, and 11g.

8w N

]

-~ &

w o

& |:| Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lil functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

i@ [:l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type {, Type |l, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations. . . . e e e [:j]
g Provide the following information about the supported orgamzatlon(s)
{1} Name of supported organization {Fi) EIN {iili} Type of organization | {Iv} Is the organization | (v} Amount of monetary {vI} Amount of
{described on lines 1-9 | listed in your governing support (see other suppon {(see
above (see instructions)) document? Instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total : ' 0 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015

Form 990 or 9980-EZ.
HTA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

RIVER CITY DRUM CCRP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv} and 170(b){(1){A}(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Il. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ili.)

Page 2

Section A. Public Support

Calendar yoar (or fiscal year beginning in) ™ (a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . . 120,061 70,333 113,238 124 115 144,243 571,990
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf. . . . . P 0
3 The value of services or faciliies
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . 0
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 . . . . . 120,061 70,333 113,238 124,115 144,243 571,990
5 The portion of total contributions by each 1
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
column(d. . . . . . . ...
6 Public support. Subtract line § from line 4. 571,990
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2015 {f) Total
7 Amountsfremlined. . . . . . . . . 120,061 70,333 113,238 124,115 144,243 571,990
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUFCES . . . . « + 4 =+ « « .« . . 0
9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on . . L 0
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.} . .. 0
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10. 571,990
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). . . . . . . 12 |

13 First flve years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, secend, third, fourth or fi f‘fth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . - R

»[]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 11, column (f) . . .

100.00%

15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part!l, line14 . . . . . 15

100.00%

16a 33 1/3% support test—-2015, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more,
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

b 33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and step here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . e e

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "“facts-and-circumstances” test. The organ'rzation qualiﬁes asa publicly supported
organization.. . . . . . . . . . . . . - .

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organlzallon did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . R

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions . . .

»[x]
»{ ]

»[]

»[]
»[]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
Part 1l

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

if the organization fails to qualify undsr the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2011 (b} 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 () Total
1  Glfts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 0
2 Gross receipis from admissions, merchandlse
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any actlvity that Is related o the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . 0
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 , Q
4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf . 0
5 The value of services or faCIlltISS
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. . 0 0 ¢] 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year . 0
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b . 0 0 0 0 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.) . . 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) W {a) 201" (b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . . 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royatties and income from similar sources . 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b . . 0 0 0] 0 0
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
‘or not the business is regularly carried on . 0
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
{oss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1.) . . 0
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11
and 12.) . . 0 0 0 0 0
14 First five years If the Form 990 is for the organization's first. second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}
organization, check this box and stophere . . . . . . . . . . .. . ..o > D
Section C. Computatlon of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column {f) diviged by line 13, column ()} . 15 0.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, PartIll, line 15 . 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c¢, celumn (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . 17 0.00%
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part tl1, line 17 . 18 0.00%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and Ilne 15 is more lhan 33 113% and line 17 is
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 4 l:l
b 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did 1ot check a box on line 14 erline 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization , » D
20 Privata foundation, If the organization did not check & box on ling 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and sae instructions . »> I:]

Schedule A (Form 9980 or $80-EZ) 2015



Schedula A (Form 880 or §90-E2) 2015 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. - Paga 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part [, complete
Sectiong A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A, All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Are all of the organization's supported crganizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VIl how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and confinuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509{a)(1) or {2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (B)? if "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)7? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? /f"Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such uss. 3¢
4a Was any supporied crganization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? if
"Yes, " and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supporfed organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3} and 509(a)(1) or (2)7? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that alt support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for seclion 170(c)(2)(B)
PUrposes. 4c
5a Did the crganization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if"Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicabie). Also, provide detall in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only.Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

& Did the organization make a ioan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by cne or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a}(1) or (2)}? if"Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? if"Yes," provide dstail in Part VI. 9h

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VL. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b befow. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Ferm 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2015 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. __Pagﬁ

Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribufion from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either atone or together with persens described in (b) and (c})
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a} or {b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power fo
regutarly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's aclivities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove directors or frustess were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or reslrictions, if any, applied fo such powers during the tax year. 1

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organizaticn{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f"Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C, Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how confrof
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported arganization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes{ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the tast day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of noftification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the crganization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or agsets at all times during the tax year? If"Yes," describe in Part V1 the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.

I:j The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complefe line 3 below.
D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government enlity {see instructions).

2 Aclivities Test. Answer (@) and (b) below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? if "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the crganization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If"Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s} would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3  Parentof Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide defails in Part V. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? if "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the orgenization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A {(Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E,

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year (optiona)

1_Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

[LRFNI = R) L) P

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

-]

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

0 0

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

(A} Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities

b_Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

[

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &)

0o (=1 | [ [

Qoo |o (o
oo |00 |0

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of ling 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

ojojoijo

8 Income tax imposed in prior year

o (e [N =

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions)

7 |:] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type 1l supporting organization {see

instructions).

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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Part V

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Page 7

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported arganizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {(describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through &.

00|~ (O |cn | [

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

0w

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

0

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0.000

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

{in)
Underdistributions
Pre-2015

(i)
Excess Distributions

{iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2015

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line &

0

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, fo 2015:

From2013. . . . . . . . 0

From2014. . . . . . 0

Total of lines 3a through e ' 0

Applied to underdistributions of prior years ' 0

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 0

Distributions for 2015 from Section
D, line 7: $ 0

Applied to underdistributions of prigr years i 0

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 0

__greater than zerg, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subfract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {if amount

6

Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c. 0]

Breakdown of line 7:

o

Excess from 2013 .

(=]

Excess from 2014 . .

o |aio |T|w

Excess from2015. . . . . . 0

Schadule A (Form 920 or 830-EZ) 2015



Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. _ Page B
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part

Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 8b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part 1V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a and 3b: Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete thig part for any additional information. {(See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Departmen of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Senvica

I OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990,
PartiV, line §, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 990.
» _Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/#orm990.

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organlzation Employer identification number

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

W N -

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate valus of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . |:| Yes I:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or doner advisor, or for any other

purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . .. L L L. D Yes |:| No

Partll Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certffied historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year, Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . 2b
¢ Number of conservation sasements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) . 2c
d  Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmgurshed or termlnated by the organization during
thetaxyear »
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5  Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |:| Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hotrs devoted to monitering, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcrng conservatron easements during the year
»
7 Amodunt of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)( B){
and section 170(h){4)(B)(i)? . |):| Yes No
9 In Part Xlil, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
ta If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b Iithe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenueinciuded on Form 990, PartVill, tine 1. . . . . . . .. ... ... .. .. ®»§
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX. . . . . S
2 [fthe organization received or held works of art, hrstorlcal treasurcs or other S|m|Iar assets for t‘ nancial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, PartVill finet. . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. .. ..»g%
b Assets included in Form 980, Part X . . $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE INC. ”_ngl
ELqll]  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assels (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs

b D Scholarly research e |:| Other

¢ D Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X

5§  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ar, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . . . . D Yes No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X7 . .o - . e e e e DYesD No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance. . . . . . .. e . 1c 0
d Additions during theyear. . . . . . . 1d
& Distributions during the year. . . . . . . . 1e
f Endingbalance. . . . . . . . . 1f 0
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check hers if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII .
mEndowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {¢) Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 0 0 0 0 0
b Contributions . .
¢ Netinvestment earnings, galns
and losses .
d Grantsor scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .
f Administrative expenses . .
End of yearbalance. . . . 0 0 0 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a}) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment L %,
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment  » %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a  Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the crganization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i}  unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o . oL 3a(i)
(i} related organizations . . . . . Jalii)
b If "Yes" on line 3alii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requn'ed on Schedule R 7. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
A%l Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.

Descripticn of property [a) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) basis {other) depreciation
1a Land. 0 0 0
b Buildings . 0 0 0 0
¢ Leasehold |mprovements co 0 0 0 0
d Equipment. . . . . . .. . . ... 39,210 0 0 39,210
e Other. . . . 0 0 0 0
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Co!umn (d} must egual Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . » 39,210

Schedule D {(Form 8980} 2015



Schedule D (Form 890) 2015 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -_Ipa@ﬂ
i Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Caost or end-of-year market value

(=]

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . .
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . . 0
(3) Other

{H)
Total. (Cofumn (h) must equal Form 950, Part X, col. {B) lina 12.) » 0

Part VI Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment {b) Baok value {c) Method of valuation:
Caost or end-of-year market value

(1
{2)
{3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
{(7)
(8)
{9)

Total. (Column (b) must aqual Form 990, Part X, col. (8} fine 132.) » 0

Other Assets,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value

(1}
{2}
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
{7)
{8)
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > 0
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part [V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
ling 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b} Book value
(1) Federal income taxes 0
{2)
3)
{4)
(8)
{6)
{7)
{8)
{9
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) fne 25, > 0
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIl [:|
Schedule © {Form 990) 2015




Schedule D‘F"rm 990) 2015 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. g Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements D e e e e 1
2 Amounts included on ling 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . - 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIlL}. . . . . . . 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . - e 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line1. . . . e e e e e 3 0
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIlI Ime 12 but not on Itne‘l

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . . 4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXlL). . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 4b

¢ Addlines4aandd4b. . . . . e e 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines3 and 4c (Thrs must equal Form 990 F’artl line 12 g .. 5 0

T Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Staternents Wlth Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . C e e e e e e 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . e 2a

b  Prior year adjustments . . . . . A 2b

¢ Otherlosses. . . . - e . . . 2¢

d Other (Describe in PartXIII) . . R . A . 2d

eAddhnesZathrouthd................ 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e fromlined. . . . . . . e e e e e 3 0
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, Ilne 25 but not on I|ne1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 8980, Part VIli, line 7b. . . . . 4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXIL). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 4b

¢ Addlinesdaand4b. . . . . e e e 4c 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and4c (Th;smustequalFonn 990 Partl Ima 18) C e e 5 0

Part Xl Supplemental iInformation.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2015
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Supplemental Information (continued)
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | owmB no. 15450047

SCHEDULE G

(Form 990 or 090-EZ) Complete if the organization angwered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2@ 1 5
organization entered more than 15,000 on Form $80-EZ, line 6a.

Depariment of the Treasury > Aftach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P _Information about Schedule G (Form 890 or 896-EZ) and Its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form950, Inspaction

Name of the organization Employer i ’

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
; :
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |___| Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b |___| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g I:I Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part V) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes [:] No
b If"Yes" list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. [v) Amount paid to .
M Nam:ra:r::ﬂ;d(?urﬁz:a o ;i:)dividual GRS ('ggg‘:;;%a%azé?i}’e (i) Gross receips | for rf%fﬁ:%?ﬁ?tsg)l ) w&j:;%}?;:gig}m
Yes No

1
0 0 0
’ Q 0 0
’ 0 0 0
) 0 0 0
’ 0 0 0
° 0 0 0
’ 0 0 0
° 0 0 0
? 0 0 0
" 0 0 0
Total. . . . . . T 0 0 0

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 890-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
HTA



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -ﬁgi

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 15, of feported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
gvents with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event#1 (b} Event #2 {c) Other events {d} Total events
{add col. (a) through
{event type) {evant type) (total number) cal. ()
2
% 1  Gross receipts . 0 0
[
2 Less: Contributions . . . 0 0
3  Gross income (line 1
minus line2). . . . . . ¢] 0
4 Cashprizes. . 0 0
5 Noncash prizes 0 0
w
% 6 Rentfacility costs . . 0 0
g )
di| 7 Food and beverages . . 0 0
B
it
5 8 Entertainment. . . 0 0
9 Other direct expenses . 0 0
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ incolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P | »
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . » 0

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV I|ne 19 or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

o . {b} Pull tabs/instant ] d) Total gaming (add
E (a) Bingo bingo/progressive hingo {c} Other gaming cgl. {a) thrgugh cal. {c])
g
Q@
| 1 Grossrevenue. . . . . 0
#| 2 Cashprizes. . C
5
u% 3 Noncash prizes . 0
8| 4 Rentfaciitycosts. . . . 0
=
§ Other direct expenses . . _ 0
Llves % |[lves ___ % |[Jves ____ %,
Volunteer labor . . . . . I:lNo |:|No || No
7 Directexpense summary. Add lines 2through Sincolumn (d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > |{ 0)
8  Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column . .. .. ... ... . .P 0

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activites: ...

a ls the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?. . . . . . . . . . . . |:|Yes No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . Yes No
b If"Yes," explain:

Schedule G {Form 990 or $80-E2) 2015



Schedule G {Form 990 or 890-E2) 2015_RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC. -Les

11  Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . e El Yes [:] No
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming?. . . . . . . .. . . |:| Yes I:] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . 13a %
b An outside facility . . . . . 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon 5 gamlnglspemal events books
and records:

15a Doss the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue? . . . . . DYesl:lNo

b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue recewed by the organlzatlon b $ 0 and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » $§ | 0
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided

|:| Director/officer D Employee I:l Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?. . . . . . |:| Yes |:| No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organlzatlons
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year _»  $ 0

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and
Part lil, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Aiso provide any additional information
(see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Name of the organization Employer Identification number
RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

Schedwle O (Form 990 or 980-E7) [2015)



2017 DA’VILLE CLASSIC
DRUM LINE SHOWCASE

RIVER CIT'Y

¢ _DRUM CORP

"Spirif of Hhe Drum”
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RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE

River City Drum corp is one of Kentucky’s
premier youth organizations! It is a non-
traditional African drumming, percussive
music training, performance and cuitural
education into one focus. These talented,
creative, young people represent diversity in
Kentucky. The children learn through
apprenticeships, not just African drumming.
After every performance or group outing,
each member writes a personal narrative
about his/her experience regarding that
particular event. The Drum Corp’s
participants, their families, and program
volunteers to function as on unit — a true
extended family! Let the “Spirit of the Drum”
captivate you!




PURPOSE

_ MISSION _

GOALS

Provide a structured environment
and support system to stimulate
youth as community leaders and
create a community where live
music is enhanced and strengthen
through the “Spirit of the Drum”.

River City -Drum Corp Cultural Arts
Institute, Inc. programs are designed to
enhance the development of African
American families with children through

‘education, arts, and culture.

Our purpose is to provide
opportunities for families to
reconnect to wvast historical
accomplishments  of  African-
Americans in  the  building
American and this information as
a foundation rebuilding our
families and community.




Drum Corp Facts

A modern drum corp, is a musical
marching band consisting of percussion
instruments, synthesizers and color
guard. Typically operating as
independent non-profit organizations.
Drum Corps perform in competitions,
parades, festivals, and other civic
functions. Participants are normally
between the ages of 5 and 22.

Competitive drum corps participate in
summer touring circuits. Shows are
performed on football fields to
auditoriums and are judged in various
musical and visual categories.

Participation in the drum corp has
resulted in many youth receiving
scholarships for higher education,
especially at HBCU's where the band is
a prominent factor within the school’s
culture of celebration.
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SPONSOR BENEFITS

The Da'Ville Classic sponsorship offers a unique opportunity to directly reach the Louisville Art Community, Youth and their family and friends. The Da'Ville Classic
showcases renowned College Drumlines with over 2000 attending patrons. Because the Da'Ville Classic is an official Xentucky Derby Festival Event, our sponsor
receive marketing that reaches a national audience.

The =ponsors of past Da'Ville Classic receved a tremendous amount of marketinz, zdvertising and branding both on and off line....
= Over $10,000.00 in advertising through radio print media, e-blast and social media

«  Over 10,000 flyers/paosters distributed

«  Over 500 on air commercials

s Over 10,000 patron reached via email marketing

+  QOver 10,000 digital impression via websites and social media

Additionally, proceeds of the Da’Ville Classic go to the River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute who, for over 25 years, has led the way in providing at-risk youth with an
artistic outlet. RCDC has become a hub for historically black colleges and universities, providing many students with scholarship opportunities to attend college.

Customized sponsorship/advertising packages: Each package will cater to the needs of our corporate sponsors via advertising and marketing
Qualified audiences and viewers: The Da'Ville Classic has the ability to target and capture behavioral and demographic data from our attendees

Advertising and marketing campaign includes Radio Spots, social Media Marketing, Print Media, Broadcast Media, Publicity, Press Releases, and targeted Brand recognition
throughout the event,

IWIIIIFII-WIE.l



The Pipe Drum
(Title) Sponsor

The Pipe Drum Sponsorship will mirror
The Pit of the Drum corp by being the
front line of Da'Ville Classic
sponsorships. These opportunities will
include the premier level sponsors such
as, the Title Sponsor and Presenting
Sponsors for specific events. Sponsors
will have access to the event as if they
were the event producers. We'll also
work with you to customize benefits to
fit your marketing initiatives as well as
provide you with the following:

The Pipe Drum consists of the orchestral percussion and
electronic instruments. Due to the size of these
instruments, the pit typically remains stationary,
positioned directly in front of the field/stage.

Naming Rights for the 2016 Da'Ville Classic and any additional events
affiliated with the Classic as the Title Sponsor

l.ogo and Company brand will be represented throughout the event
venue as well as other spaces deemed event space

Inclusion in all promotions including printed materials, radio & TV
commercials, social media promotians, event branding items, the
souvenir booklet and viral promotions

Opportunity to market and promote at preliminary events
Vending space at Da'Ville Classic

Affiliation with a non-profit organization that supports arts & education
for our youth

Preduct placement opportunity within event gift bags
Logo placement on the step & repeat press wall

Inclusion in all PR and media initiatives including the press release and
news coverage

Dedicated press release announcing our partnership
Preferred seating at Da’Ville Classic

Complimentary tickets to Da'Ville Classic and affiliated preliminary
events

Presenter of student scholarships for RCDC youth
Presenter of special awards and recognition of exceptional RCDC youth

Presenting sponsor for specific preliminary events



DRUM LINE Sponsors

The Drum Line is where Da'Ville Classic focuses. Members of the drum line are the moving parts of the performance, including the Snare, Bass, Quads, and Symbals.

The Drum Line Sponsorships

The Drum Line Sponsors aid in supporting the moving pieces of the Da'Ville Classic which makes it special! Within the Drum
Line Division of the Percussion Section are: Snare Drums, Bass Drums, Quad Drums and Symbals. Each section will be
assigned a sponsorship level of participation. Choose the one that best fits your brand!

SNARE SPONSOR BASS SPONSOR QUADS SPONSOR SYIMBAL SPONSOR
HOSPITALITY BRANDING MATEKRIALS VENDDRS PRRVICHEATICN
55,070 - §10,000 S1500 - $ALG0 w300 - 51009 oartnersiiu.




SPONSOR DETAILS

Snare Sponsor
“All things Hospitality”
Our behind the scenes staff and production crew, as well as bands from
out of town, will receive exemplary hospitality throughout the event.
Your brand will be well represented during their experience by:

* Customized marketing materials for the event and check in

* Logo placement backstage and throughout the event

» Logo placement on swag bags, t-shirts and other event merchandise
* Logo placement at all concierge/meal stations

+ Co-branding within Meals, Lodging and Transportation experience

* Vendor Booth at the main event

» Name mention at the main event

» Half page ad in 2017 Da'Ville Classic Souvenir Book

Bass Sponsor (Branding)
"Bringing the Noise"”
Your brand will be represented throughout the event by:

+Logo placement on swag bags, t-shirts and other event merchandise
*Vendor bocth at the main event
*Half page ad in 2017 Da'Ville Classic Souvenir Book

Quad Sponsor
“Vendors Spirit of the Drum”

*Vendor booth at the main event
*Quarter page ad in 2017 Da'Ville Classic Souvenir Book

Symbal Sponsor
“Thank You for your Participation™

*Quarter page ad in 2017 Da'Ville Classic Souvenir Book



Our Past Sponsors and Partners

Kentucky Derby Festival — Kentucky Center ArtsReach
Metro Louisville — B96.5 — Alpha Media — Pact in Action
Republic Bank — Fifth Third Bank — Kreative Kollective
Simmons College




OUR PAST EVENTS
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For more information on becoming a sponsor
or partner contact us.

Afrykah Wubsauda Ed White Tracy Moore
502-807-0415 502-905-2908 . 469-487-9234
afrykah@kreativekollective.com rivercitydrumcor@belisouth.net tmoore@kreativekollective.com

RIVER CITY
_DRUM CORP
"Goiri ef the Drum”

Powered By
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WWW.RIVERCITYDRUMCORPKY.COM




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.,

The undersigned incorporator, ED WHITE, executes these Articles of
Incorporation for the purpose of forming and does hereby form a Non-Stock, Non-Profit
Corporation under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, KRS 273.161 et seq,.
with all the rights privileges and immunities of a corporation organized for charitable ,
purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Interna] Revenue Code of 1986
as an:u?nded (the “Code™), or it’s successor provisions, in accordance with the following ’
provisions.

ARTICLE 1.

Name

The name of the Corporation is River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute,
Inc., (hereinafter Corporation).

ARTICLE 1I.
PURPOSES

This corporation is organized exclusively for charitable scientific and educational
purposes, more specifically: -

() To establish and maintain a community based organization dedicated to
the provision of a wide range of charitable, educational, cultural and artistic activities,
programs and service to the community. ]

(if)  Provide opportunities to enhance community’s educational and cultural
awareness by providing a class structure environment that is culturally sensitive to
support the community activities.

To this end, the corporation shall at all times be operated exclusively for
charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as now enacted or hereafter amended, including, for such purposes, the
making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under
Section 501 (¢} (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as now enacted or hereafter
amended. All funds, whether income or principal and whether acquired by gift or
contribution or otherwise, shall be devoted to said purposes.
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ARTICLE III.

EXEMPTION REQUIREMENTS

At all times the following shall operate as conditions restricting the operations and
activities of the corporation.

1. No part of the net earnings or the organization shall insure to the benefit of, or
be distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purpose
set forth in the purpose clause hereof

2. No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall constitute the
carrying on of propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, or any
initiative or referendum before the public, and the corporation shall not participate in, or
intervene in (including by publication or distribution of statements), any political
campaign on behalf of , or in opposition of, any candidate for public office.

3. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this document, the organization shall
not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by an organization
exempt from federal income tax under Section 501 (c) (3)or the Internal Revenue Code,
corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by an organization,
contributions to which are deductible under Section 170 (c) (2) or the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section or any future federal tax code.

ARTICLE 1V

Initial Registered Office and Agent

The street address of the Corporation’s initial registered office and the name of its
initial registered agent and that address is:

ED WHITE
4734 Southern Parkway
Louisville, Kentucky 40214

The mailing address or the Corporation’s principal office js:
RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.,

3308 Chauncey Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40211

2.



ARTICLE V.
Duration
The duration of the corporate existence shall be perpetual,

ARTICLE VI,

Directors

The corporation shall have no members. A Board of Directors in the manner
provided in the Bylaws shall manage the affairs of the Corporation. In addition, the
Bylaws shall provide the number of directors. The term of office, method of election,
removal procedures and such other matters pertaining or relating to the duties and offjce
of director. In no event shall there be fewer than (3) directors.

The members of the initial Board of Directors of the Corporation shall serve until
election of directors and until their successors are elected and qualified. The names and
addresses of the initial directors are:

ED WHITE, President Zambia Nkrumah, Treasurer
4734 Southern Parkway 4734 Southern Parkway
Louisville, Kentucky 40214 Louisville, Kentucky 40214

Adrianna Thornton-Clark, Secretary
3308 Chauncey Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40211

No, director shall have any right, title, or interest in, or any property of the
Corporation. These Articles may be amended only with the approval or affirmative vote
of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VII.

Indemnification

Each person who is or was a member, director, trustee or officer for the
corporation, whether elected or appointed, and each person who is or was serving at the
request of the Corporation, as a member, director, trustee or officer of another
corporation, whether elected, appointed, or of a partnership, joint venture, trust or other
enterprise, including service with respect to employee benefit plans, including the heirs,
executors, administrators or estate of any such person, shall be indemnified by the
Corporation to the full amount against any liability, and the reasonable cost, or expense

3



(including attorneys’ fees, monetary or other judgments, fines, excise taxes or penalties
and amounts paid or to be paid in settlement) incurred by such person in such person’s
capacity as a member, director, trustee, officer or employee, or arising out of such
person’s status as a member, director, trustee, officer or employee, provided, however,
that no such person shall be indemnified against any such lability, cost or expense
incurred in connection with any action, suit or proceeding in which such person shall
have been adjudged liable on the basis that personal benefit was improperly received by
such person, or if such indemnification would be prohibited by law.

Such right of indemnification shall be a contract right and shall include the right
to be paid by the Corporation the reasonable expenses incurred in defending any
threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding in advance of its final disposition;
provided, however, that such advance payment of expenses shall be made only after
delivery to the Corporation of an undertaking by or on behalf of such person to repay all
amounts so advanced it shall be determined that such person is not entitled to such
indemnification.

Any repeal or modification of the Article shall not affect any rights or obligations
then existing. If any indemnification payment required by this Article is not paid by the
Corporation within ninety (90) after a written claim has been received by the corporation,
the member, director, trustee, officer or employee may at any time thereafter bring suit
against the Corporation to recover the unpaid amount and, if successful in whole or in
part, such person shall be entitled to be paid also the expense of prosecuting such claim.
The Corporation may maintain insurance, at its own expense, to protect itself and any
such person against any such hability, cost or expense, whether or not the Corporation
would have the power to indemnify such person against such liability, cost or expense
under the Kentucky Non-Profit Corporation Act or under this Article, but it shall not be
obligated to do. The indemnification provided by this Article shall not be deemed
exclusive of any other rights which those seeking indemnification may have or hereafter
acquire under any bylaw, agreement, statute, vote of members of Board of Directors or

otherwise.

If this Article or any portion thereof shall be invalidated on any ground by any
Court of competent jurisdiction, then the Corporation nevertheless shall indemnify each
such person, to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of this Article that
shall not have been invalidated or that remains enforceable under any other applicable
law.  For purposes of this Article, reference to “The Corporation” includes all
constituents absorbed in a consolidation or merger as well as the resulting or surviving
corporation.

ARTICLE VIIL

Limitation of Director Liability

No director shall be personally liabie to the Corporation for monetary damges for
_ 4



breach of his or her duties as director except for liability:

(a) For any transaction in which the director’s personal financial interest is in
conflict with the financial interests or the Corporation;

(b) For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct or acts known to the director to be a violation of law or

(c) For any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal
benefit. If the Kentucky Revised Statutes are amended after the effective date of these
Articles of Incorporation to authorize corporate action further eliminating or limiting the
personal liability of directors, then the liability of a director of the Corporation shall be
eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the Kentucky Revised Statutes, as
so amended. Any repeal or modification or this Article shall not adversely effect any
right or protection of a director of the corporation existing at the time of such repeal or
modification.

ARTICLE IX.

Dissolution

Dissolution shall be accomplished in accordance with Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes or its successor. Upon dissolution of the Corporation, the
Board of Directors shall, after paying or making provisions for the payment of all
liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all corporate assets by distributing such assets to
its successor organization, but only if it (or its successor organization) is at that time an
organization described in Section 501 (c) (3) of the Code, or its successor provision. If
(River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute Corporation), or its successor organization
is not at that time an organization described in Section 501 (c) (3) or the Code, or its
successor provision, the Board of Directors shall, later paying or making provisions for
the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all corporate assets by
distributing such assets to organizations that are organized and operated exclusively for
charitable purposes and at the time qualify as exempt organizations under Section 501 (c)
(3) of the Code, or its successor provision, or to such organizations described under
Section 170 (c) (1) of the Code, or its successor provision, as the Board of Directors shall
determine. If possible, the purposes of such charitable donee or donees should be
substantially similar to the charitable purposes of the Corporation.

Any such assets not disposed of by the Board of Directors shall be disposed of by
the Circuit Court of the County in which the principal office of the Corporation is then
located, to (River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute Corporation) under Section 501
(c) (3) or the Code, or its successor provision, if possible, the Court shall cause such
remaining assets to be transferred to a donee or donees that have purposes that are
substantially similar to the charitable purposes of the Corporation.

-5



River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute, Inc.

Board of Directors
1.) Zambia Nkrumah, Chair-person-
EISVI Ie, !enluc!y 40214

2.) Cynthia Fletcher, Vice-Chair
Lomsvr”e, Kentucky 40208

3.) Albert Shumake, Treasurer

Ersw"e, !en!uc!’y 40211

4.) Felicia Coo ér-Pitts, Secretary

ew Albany, Indiana 47150

5.) Bobbie

: 11
B.) Scott Thurman
7.) Gola White

40211

8.) Erika McMurry

, CKy
9.} Mary Gully

» hentucky 40208



RIVER ¢I1ITY

_DRUM CORP

s r:"‘?’ff i ef the Prien”

Councilwoman lessica Green
District 1

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Dear Councilwoman Green,

River City Drum Corp Cultural Arts Institute is a non-profit organization dedicated to providing at-risk youth with tools
for success through cultural arts. Students and young adults who participate in the program learn how to make his or
her own drum using recycled materials, literacy skills, play the drums and are held to an academic standard through
tutoring and our educational enrichment program. While the River City Drum Corp is a grassroots group, we have
expanded to an after-school program in partnership with Jefferson County Public Schools, Kentucky's largest school
system, where we hold music lessons at many elementary and middle schools.

Our mission is not only to guide youth to success through art and culture but also to demonstrate career possibilities
and collegiate opportunities. Through this process, we believe that we are enhancing the Greater Louisville
community.

River City Drum Corps believes a core to our work is partnering with influential individuals, groups and businesses as
well as with our local government. We feel that a partnership with Metro Louisville as a major source of financial
support in the Louisville area will provide a mutual benefit.

Attached you will find a marketing deck featuring our main event “The 11% Annual Da’Ville Classic Drum Line
Showcase”. Additionally, this year we have added on 2 events. One is a College and Career Fair in conjunction with
JCPS and the other is an HBCU Greek Step Show. The DaVille Classic HBCU Weekend is an official Kentucky Derby
Festival Event and will be held on April 28-29%, 2017. Through these events, there is'an enormous opportunity for
exposure and recognition via audience attendance, media buys, on-site advertisement, branding and merchandising.

Because the River City Drum Corp services at-risk and underserved youth and because we have become a staple in
the Louisville Cultural Arts community, our audience and supporters are an eclectic mixture of arts groups, educators,
mentors, philanthropists and workforce populations.

River City Drum Corp is asking for a multi-event sponsorship in the amount of $10,000, Attached is a detailed benefits
package that can be tailored to fit the specific needs of Metro Louisville. We look forward to speaking with you
further to fully customized our partnership.

Thanks in advance,

Afrykah WubSauda
Kreative Kollective Marketing

River City Drum Corp Cultural Ans [nstitute. Ine
3308 Channcey Avenue, Louisville, Kentuceky 40211 302.772. 7600 (office) rivercitvdrumcory bellsouthonet {emaif)

WWW.RIVERCITYDRUMCORPKY.COM



* River City Drum Corn Gutural Art Institute, Inc

Friday
April 28th

11th Annual
Ila’\li_lla Classic

St. Stephen FamlilyLifeCir'  Mecury Baliroom . The Louisville Palace
1018 S. 15th $1 | 40211 611 South 4th St| 40202 625 South 4th St | 40202
9:00am - 1:00pm T-00pm: - 11 Illlam | 3:60pm - 8:00pm
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AIII'II 28t|l & 29t|l 2017

Friday Saturday
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Da'Ville Classic §§ Da'Ville Classic 11th Annual
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RIVER CITTY

DRUM CORP
"fr';ﬁr’r?‘f :7" the Drium "
A CHANGE ,S GONNA COME&;Harmuthgs?dgr

=) 4
51"'" In 1990, the Parkland Boys and Girls Club 1o the telationship he absolves his unceitainty, “partnership
: went under an unprecedented transfor- with KDF has given the program a stamp of approval It says
maton mhen they hired Portland native, Ed White, as their new wie are here, we are genuing, and you should support us * The
Director. The organization, created to provide a sate envitonment nan-competitive annual Da'ville Classic Drum Line Showcase will
for youth, commeonly arranged sports based activities for children celebrate its 11th year, where local and out-of-state drum hies,

in thelr care, leaving a vord for those less athletically inchned White  including RCDC, perform

spearheaded a change inspired by his own experience as a child .
The Da‘ville Classic also setves as a recrurting and scholarship

One of saven, White graw up involved in the Boys Club. “my program with participating colleges White requires students in
mother had tour boys in & row and was luoking for a one stop RCDC to rnaintain a 2 5 GPA i order to play, whenever a studert
shop. Problem was, ali of my brothers gat the sports gene and falls helow those standards, they must develop an intervention
et | was into att, but | was told | couldn't do that because plan to get their grades on track White, whose passion is ¢s deep
that’s net what boys do ™ as his patience explained that “for thase that don't make 1, it 15

The lightdulb N not because they can't, it is because they wor't " Judging by the
White is known for an abundance of things in Louisville, but atop ~ @mount of students White has had go on to college, some even
that list is the River City Drum Corps (RCCC) While many know on fuil nde scholarships, it 1s rare to find a child unwiling to meet
the name, few krow its origin As Whits looked for an outlet to his rules They now stretch across the Nation, unified by a program
expand the Beys and Girls Club nto arts and culture, the organiza- which uses music to teach Iife skills : SHIN ED
tion became a catalyst tor the development of the Drum Corps. i 8 he ’:g ‘-3“ fy SrBnEY

Established as a nor-profit, RCDC 15 a cultural arts dream that The program has come a long way since it's inception. "It used
olends traditionsl African drumming, percussive training, and drum 10 be just me and eight kids. We would strap the drums on top
line performance, an 2rtistic avanue for kids 5-18. Children are of my Buick station wagon and go everywhere together,” says a
responsible for many aspects of the aigaruzation, nduding nostalgic White. In one of his last conversations with his late wife,
| creating their own drums from local recycled matenals. White Zambia, he made her a promise that will soon be fulfilled On the
——  explains that “havmng the chifdren buitd their drum. while it 30th anniversary of RCDC, every chitd who knew Zambia will have
——  |owers cost, wasn't a financial decision because it gives them graduated, White plans to then pass the torch onto Albert
an investment i the product Shumake, one of eight origimal members of the Drum Corps

== * knew | couldn't hand 1t over to just anyone, but | saw in fim
With RCDC as an Hlustration, White remarked that the value of what i saw in me "
arts and culture in children’s education s pricelese. "People see us

I o,
A , . .
: £ olaying and they see our enerqy, but they don't know that we're The piograrm hias come full arcle. While White developed the River
e ——

: also & social service agency. We have sorne kids that go through ity Drum Corps to give purpose to kids, it actually gave him pur-
" things children shauldn't have 1o an through, but for them it pose in life Thiough future generations, the “Spirit of the Drum”
everyday " Reminiscent to the Boys and Girle Club, Whits created will beat on
a space where kids can corne and 'fc:ea safe Thé‘ ﬁghtb u Eb B‘U RNEO E F{!GPJ‘T

The lightbulb CLICKED
———  While RCDY 15 3 program for children, it has unintentionially
——— become a program for families They rely heawly on family struc-
" ture to shape the cultural idecingy and contribute o the success
of the group In fact, parert participation 15 not suggested, itis
required tor children to stay in the progiam. “We build & sense
of community by getting parents involved 1 hand them the tools
and ask them to buid the house,” seid White. “Even though some
days the roof leaks and the door is faling off, it's a process

Mow: 27 years old, RCDC has expanded into the publiz school
systeri, across state lines, and become an official event of the
Kentucky Detby Festival (KDF) Theugh White was inmially hesitant

II"‘“E"hl-jw = \
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RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

0530367

RIVER CITY DRUM CORP CULTURAL ARTS INSTITUTE, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G -Good

KY

2/4/2002

2/4/2002

6/28/2016

3308 CHAUNCEY AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40211

ED WHITE
4031 PARTHENIA AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40215

President
Vice President
Secretary
Director
Director
Director

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director

EDWHITE
A TH: N.
ZAMBIA NKRUMAH
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